CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, November 5, 2014
Town Hall Room
Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Mi 48864

Work Session

1. Call the work session to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Approval of the work session agenda

3. Review of the minutes of the October 1, 2014 work session/regular meeting
4. Other business

5. Public remarks

6. Adjournment

Regular Meeting

1. Call the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Approval of the regular meeting agenda

3. Welcome re-appointed Commissioner Schools back

4. Approval of the minutes of the October 7, 2014, work session/regular meeting

5. Green Themes presentation by Jeff Hukill of the Michigan Department of
~ Environmental Quality (MDEQ) on “Brownfield Redevelopment.”

6. Public remarks

7. Chair's Report

8. Communications/staff report
9. Other Business
a. 2015 meeting schedule resolution
b. Replacing/replanting street trees
C. Comments on the Master Plan update

10. Study groups/liaison reports
11. Public remarks

12. Adjournment




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES
Meridian Municipal Building

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864-1198

October

1, 2014 - DRAFT

WORK SESSION

PRESENT: Chair Jackson and Commissioners Scherbarth, Kielbaso, McConnell, Sarver, and

Searl (6:38)

ABSENT: None

STAFF

PRESENT: Richard F. Brown, Jr., AICP, Associate Planner

OTHERS
PRESENT: None

CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER

Chair Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE WORK SESSION AGENDA

¢ MOTION by Commissioner Scherbarth to approve the work session agenda.
Supported by Commissioner Sarver. Approved 5-0.

REVIEW OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 WORK SESSION AND
REGULAR MEETING

Several minor corrections were noted.

OTHER BUSINESS

Commissioner Sarver summarized the Energy Team meeting and the Township’s interest
in being included on Consumers Energy’s list of communities interested in being
considered for solar energy programs/investments.

PUBLIC REMARKS

None

ADJOURNMENT

Work session adjourned without objection at 6:57 p.m.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES
Meridian Municipal Building

October 1, 2014 - draft

REGULAR MEETING

PRESENT: Chair Jackson and Commissioners Searl, Scherbarth, McConnell, Sarver, and

Kielbaso

ABSENT: None

STAFF

PRESENT: Richard F. Brown, Jr., AICP, CBSP Associate Planner

OTHERS
PRESENT: None

1.

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Jackson called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

e MOTION by Commissioner McConnell to approve the agenda. Supported by
Commissioner Kielbaso. Approved 6-0.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 WORK SESSION AND
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

e MOTION by Commissioner Scherbarth to approve the minutes with corrections.
Supported by Commissioner McConnell. Approved 6-0.

GREEN THEMES PRESENTATION ENTITLED “GREEN CHEMISTRY” BY
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION CHAIR NED JACKSON:

Chair Jackson described the twelve principles of green chemistry:

Prevention

Atom Economy

Less Hazardous Chemical Syntheses
Designing Safer Chemicals

Safer Solvents and Auxiliaries

Design for Energy Efficiency

Use of Renewable Feedstocks

Reduce Derivatives

Catalysis

Design for Degradation

Real-time Analysis for Pollution Prevention
Inherently Safer Chemistry for Accident Prevention




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION MINUTES
October 1, 2014

Page 2

5. PUBLIC REMARKS

None

6. CHAIR’S REPORT

The Green-up Conference is taking place on November 12" at the Kellogg Center

9. COMMUNICATIONS/STAFF REPORT

Associate Planner Brown summarized the following:

e The Greater Lansing Solar Tour is taking place on October 4th
e The Township’s Fall Recycling Event also takes place on October 4"

10. OTHER BUSINESS

a. Election of a new Vice-Chair:

e Commissioner Scherbarth agreed to serve as Vice-Chair for the remainder
of 2014. Approved by the entire Commission, 6-0.

b. Resolution of appreciation for Jeralyn Moran:
 MOTION by Commissioner Scherbarth to approve the resolution for
Commissioner Moran. Supported by Commissioner McConnell. Approved
6-0.

C. Replacing/replanting street trees:

¢ Commissioners Kielbaso and Scherbarth agreed to spearhead this effort.

11.  STUDY GROUPS/LIAISON REPORTS

No reports, but Commission McConnell volunteered to be the liaison for the Parks
Commission.

12. PUBLIC REMARKS
None
13. ADJOURNMENT

» MOTION by Commissioner Kielbaso to adjourn the Regular Meeting. Supported by
Commissioner Sarver. Approved 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.




Environmental Commission
2015 Meeting Schedule

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Environmental Commission of the Charter Township of
Meridian, Ingham County, held at the Meridian Township Upstairs Conference Room, 5151 Marsh
Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198, on the 7th day of November 2014 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner

WHEREAS, Public Act 261 of the Public Acts of 1968 requires a publication of the meeting
schedule of every Municipal Board at least once a year; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental Commission desires to announce the time, date, and place
of all meetings of the Environmental Commission, including so called work sessions pursuant to
the provisions of Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, it is the desire of the Environmental
Commission to maintain a meeting schedule, which is generally the first Wednesday of each
month.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

1. The Environmental Commission will meet in regular session in the Town Hall
Room, Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, unless noticed or posted
otherwise, at approximately 7:00 p.m. on the first Wednesday of the month, as
listed below for January through December, 2013. Furthermore, if a work session
is to be held, it will occur at approximately 6:30 p.m. on the same night of the
scheduled meetings, in a location noticed on the meeting agenda or otherwise
posted.

2. The specific dates for the regular meetings are as follows:

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

NAENNOOLOO =D h




Environmental Commission Meeting Dates
2015 Schedule
Page 2

3. Meetings may be canceled, recessed, re-scheduled, or postponed by members of
the Environmental Commission pursuant to the statute thereto appertaining.

4. Any special meetings to be held by the Environmental Commission shall be
noticed and/or posted at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled time.

5. A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the
Meridian Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduled
meeting of the year in accordance with MCL 15.265.

ADOPTED: YEAS: Commissioners
NAYS: None
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Environmental Commission,
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of the resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the
Environmental Commission, held on the 7th day of November 2014.

James E. Jackson, Chair
Environmental Commission

\planning\envcomm\resolutions\resolutions\mtg2015.res.doc




uebIyoIN-pIN pue
uebIydi-uleyinog ‘einsuiuad Jaddn
Jojeuipioo) weibold pjauumolg

IMNH Hsr

10C 'G JequisAON

Bunesyy uoISSILIWOY [eluswuolAUg dIYySumo| UeIPLISIA

o

SOAIJUSDU|
Juswdojanapay plalumolg




SJUBWISSASSY d1199dg 8lIg plalumolg

HW SS820.4d 4[] -
(411) Buioueui{ Juswalou| Xe| e
SOAIUBOU| plajumolg uebiyoi .

splayyumolg suyaq -

MAINGIAQ NOILVINISIdd

ag—

T Iw
=5
.







,Hwo>_E®oc_ playumolg ©3q Joy Ayljenb o} Aem Alup , & e ™ 1 o

o Bl it 5 (ot I | oa WL 3 ¥

(eLia]LIo [eljuspIsel SPesdxse LUoNeUILLBIUOY))

Aljioe, e si Aladold |

(14




Jpayoig,

s| Ajadoud




10} papuajul Ajjeulblio uonouny ay} wiouad o} sjgeun

21910sqO Ajleuonound, st Apedold ¢ =30




SUBOT R SjuelS plaumolg OIJ

1214 buiAe|d 8yl [eA8T] :8sodind JnO

~ SBAIUsdU| plaumolg uebiyoi




Buisue ‘wnipels |[00yoS me As|00)

8

‘punoJ JeaA pajdaooe aie suoljesljddy

"901JJ0 N0 Bunoeluod Ag s|gejieAe ‘sueo|
pue sjuelb yjoq Joj pasn si uonesijdde sjbuis vy

%

@

"108load JNOA ssnosip 0] 8210 JNo ||BD

I PXCENRSLARS
139 0L MOH - SNVYOT ANV SLNVYD




+000°000

1S

+000°000°

1

fleo) Jod jueolddy Jed ,

1$o1dn -
:sueo]

1$o3dn -
:sjuRID)




UOSMoB[ Ul 1a)Je|\ S Jawie

uoljjowsd

(juawdojanapal 10} papasu se)
UOIOV [BIpaway / alen an(
S]JUBWISSOSSY |BlJUBWUOJIAUT Buljeseyqg
(191 @seyd) suonebisaAu| [BJUSWUOIIAUT

SAILIAILDY FT19I191'1d NVOT] / LNVHD




‘paijjuapl aq 1snw juswdojaaspay <

‘'solled a|gel| 9|geIAN ON ¢

‘Aoe) e aq 1snw Auadold )

SININIFHINOTY
INVHS) d1dIANMOEY




spidey puelo
‘Aipuno4

UOUISA "} Jewiio) ay)
Je [00Yos ssauishq ajenpelb
Alslaniun aiels Asjlep puelo

X!
g Ajuo 1snw juswdojonspay ¢

18]I |eap e jou Ayjiqer

‘ ‘Aljioe) psyoadsns
e oq 0} sey Ajuo Auadoud '

| o

~ sjuswalinbay ueo plRLUMOIG [




.,w. _ EUSGI PIBA [IBY JSWIOS anenblel ‘ejisal] peoljiey Jawio

yinwiuayuel ‘eoejdianry

%G | 40 31Vd 1STd31IN| -
3344 1STHTUINI @ INFWAVA G 1SHId ‘WHAL UVIA-G| -

**"SUBOT plaluUMoIg




sjybieH
uobaysnp ‘|eudsoH abejusH

S|0J]Ju0 ) 824n0g Julod-UoN

sydeouod AN s|geyep

UONNQLIUOY) [ED0T

sjdeouon bunpjewaose|d

sydeouon Buipjing usal)e.

JUSWI]SOAU| 8)BALIe

uoleald) qors

sJ0)oe Buiziioud Jauio a3

h 7 4
Seum——




spun4 ueoT ul uoljiN 1L1$ Ajeyewixoiddy

spun4 jueis) ul UoIIN G 6% Alerewixolddy

SANN4d DNINIVINTIS




SSljIAloE
|BJUSWUOJIAUS-UOU ‘saljuadoud a)8|0sqo

Alleuonouny pue psjybliq peppY 0002 ©

|EjusWuoAIAUS 000¢C - 9661 ©

papusawe se ‘L8¢ Vd 9661 10V

Buloueulq JuswdojaAapay pjojumolg

18 1OV

WiSIueyYos|A 8y - dI1 =30




L
L
e

SRR

SHIONN

L
L
.

S

.

4|1 MOH :JusWalou| ay |




S

‘Aladoud ay) wol) pa)os||oo
anuaA8l Xe] ay] sasealoul
pue an|eA ajgexe)] ayj sasiel Yyolym
‘SjJuswanosdwl seyew Jadojana(




N

114

juswialoul, 8yj Sl

sjuswanoldwi Jayje

anjeA a|gqexe} mau

ay] pue Auadoud

ay) JO an|eA s|gexe)

aseq sy} ueamiaq

aoualaylp ay|




'Xej uoljeonps sjels -
Bunelado |ooyos |00
(pauinbai jenocidde
ue|d YoM |8E 1Y) SOXE]} [00YdS <

xe) (asl)
JOL}SI] [00YOS S)eIpawIaju| sepnppu| -

soxe)} [e00]

‘SONIAIOY S|qIBIg
1o} Aed 0} pain)des aq ued sjuswaloul Xe) Jo sadA) om|

SddA] INJNFHON| dH ]




AjIA1)oe 9suodsal e Jou ale jey] s)3so9) uonededald m..._m._

Auadoad
ay3 Jyauaq Apoaiip Jey) sjuswaAoidw sinjoNSEIUf.

(SeRIUNWWO)) 810))) JUSWUISAOL) JO SHUN [BO0] PaBIend

‘lI9m se |eaoldde I spesu S)s0o }salalul sisanbal jey)
AAnoe Auy |enosdde p3Q a4inbai jey} sailAloe sajeoslpul,

,9oUeINSU| [EJUSWIUOIIAUT JO S}SOD d|eUOSEIY.

«SONIAIOY asuodsay Jeuonippy.

Lo1ed anQge.

SOI}IAI}OY JUSWISSOSSY [EJUSWUOIIAUT duljosegs

OPIMBIELS

SAILIAILOY 31919113 — 4|1 mw

.
ea—"




‘pain)ded aq jouued abe|jiw 1geQ

‘uoleJisiuipe g Joj sexe] |eoo| ash uen

SUOISINOIH | 8€ 1OV — |1 PISjumolg

‘Juawiasinguial 1oy} a|qiblje eq Aew s)soo jsalou| -




Jun
|Be20| 8yl Ag panoidde ag 1snwi ue|d pjeiumolg ayj o

‘Paysi|gelss
s| Aadoud yoes Jo anjenA (s|gexe) |eniul) aseq ay)
9I9ym ‘ue|d pleyjumolg e ul pade|d ale sajadold O

(Vy9)
Aloyiny JuswdojoAapay plalumolg e asn 10 aAey

}snw NoA (sy|1) senusAal jJuswaloul Xe} ainyded o] ©

SUE|d PIsuMmolyg pue syydd




S

@www o

-
e

S
S
SN

L

AL
TR
Stk
S

S

.

S

,%w,.m&::r
R

-
-
o

e

-

=
@

ﬂ%ww

-

(\,
.
o e . . i
e S e o 5 L
. . . .
Sl el

s

J4NLAVYD H]1




'SI}IAIIOY [BJUSWIUOIIAUT-UON 8|q1bI|3
|e 10} sexe] |0oyoS asnh 0] palinbay |eaosddy

TR
N o

o S 3N
Faaod : - - L
¢ PBA|OAU| D3N pue DJJ ale MOH |




uona|dwon pue uoneniu] 108loid

‘Hwoddng ajels buiyess
JI ‘ueld YIOAA L8E 10V JO [enoiddy S)elS

ue|d pleyumolg saroiddy Ajljedioiuniy

ue|d p|auumolg senolddy
Aluoyiny Juswdojanapay plauumolg

ueld pjeumolg Jo Juswdojana(

100loid/al1S paiuMoIg e Jo uoneoluap|

(@3141NdNIS) SS300¥d IH]L — 4I1

(¥

e
N o2

g
-




Aob-uebiyaiuhjezaojem
L91G-V¥8C-LLG
yezojep\ ydoasor : Joeuon

‘uoneuiwialasp Ainbuj sjeudoiddy |y 10 SjusWSSaSSY [BIUSLIUOIIAUT
suljeseg dojaasp 0} pasn ag Ued pue \yST |I/| 9Seyd 0} Jejiulis ale spoday

Jjueulweiuod
Jo ‘quein|jod ‘eouelsqns shopiezey Jo aosuasaid _om>_memawo wocmwma
yum Apedold |eal, — a)Is p[a1umolq e JO uoiiulep ay} j@sw jshw Apadolid

1abeuey welibold jusuwssassy piayumolg DIAIN 2y} o} uonesiidde
pue Japs| 1senbal e buiugns Ag apew aie sjuswssasse 1o} sjsanbay

‘sjueoljdde 9jqibie ate salouabe Juswdojaasp AJlunwiwod
Jjoid-1oj-lou pue ‘saljloyine JuswdojaAsp [eo20] ‘JuswWuUIsA0b JO sHun |07

"uelo
aouejsIssy piayumolg (e)gzL s.81els ay) ybnoiy) vd3 Aq papiroid Bulpund

‘Ayjediolunw o) ebseyd ou je 3 Aq pelonpuo)

SININSSISSY —
014103dS 31IS a13IANMOHS cad

N
ee—




NVOIHDIL/ Aund
A}ijenp |ejusawiuoliAug

jo swiedaqg

AoB-uebiyoiw@finny
€LLG-¥82-21S IIMNH Hor

splaljumolgbap/anob-uebiyoiummm

USIA asea|d ‘Ajioyiny Juswdojenapay plalumolg
e Buiysijgelss Jnoge uoijewlioul 1o ainyded xe| | g€ 10V
‘SUBOT/SIURIS) plajumolg DI UO UoIBWIOojUl 8J0W 0

2 SNOILLSAND




To: Planning Commission
From: Ned Jackson, Chair, Environmental Commission
Re: Revised Goals and Objectives for Master Plan

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the revised Goals and Objectives for the Meridian
Township Master Plan.

Goal 2 — Preserve Open Space and Natural Areas

This goal is quite closely aligned with the mission of the Environmental Commission,
particularly Objectives B and C, both of which include strategies calling for support of the
Commission’s educational efforts. While the Green Themes presentations are an excellent
opportunity for such efforts, anything more than this — such as the phosphorous brochure —
requires professional communications expertise. The Commission previously included a member
with such qualifications, who generously provided pro bono services. An explicit call for budget
allocation — such as made for Goal 7, Objective A, Strategy 1 — to cover the costs of producing
high impact communications content would enable the Commission to advance these objectives.

Also under Goal 2, Objective C, Strategy 1 calls for the continued use of the Greenspace Plan as
a guide. Until the guidelines in the Greenspace Plan are codified in Township ordinance, it will
be a challenge to implement, as plans often advance through Township staff review before
‘considerations such as wildlife crossings are taken into account. As a result, such design features
appear as “extra” costs to the project, threatening delay or even withdrawal of otherwise worthy
projects.

Goal 6 — Provide and Support an Efficient, Safe, and Environmefntally Sensitive Multi-
Modal Transportation Network

Goal 6, concerning transportation, contains multiple — and somewhat redundant — references to
Complete Streets. The language could be strengthened by specifying the adoption of ordinances
to require that public and private projects adhere to specific design guidelines.

Goal 7 — Promote Efficient and Sustainable Growth Principles

Objective A: Implement sustainable energy and environmental practices throughout the
Township utilizing the most current best practices should be expanded to include additional
strategies related to solar energy.

In recent years the costs for solar electric systems have decreased by 50% or more. This local,
clean, and renewable energy resource has become more affordable and available to both
homeowners and commercial building owners. Encouraging a greater use of solar energy has

- both economic and environmental benefits. Economic benefits include encouraging local
business development and activity, reducing energy costs, and providing a hedge against future




rises in electric costs. Environmental benefits include reducing air pollution from fossil fuel
electric generators. The air pollution negatively impacts climate change and public health.

The Environmental Commission and the township Energy Group have been exploring how to
make the township a “solar ready community” and how to encourage “community solar”
projects. A recent Green Themes presentation to the Environmental Commission by Heather
Seyfarth, Clean Energy Coalition, provided an informative and useful step-by-step process for
making Meridian Township a solar ready community.* A solar ready community uses education
and permitting and zoning policies to facilitate the appropriate use of solar technologies.
Community solar projects provide an opportunity for local residents to invest in local solar
projects.

In order to encourage a greater use of solar energy in the township, the Environmental
Commission recommends that the following strategies be added to Objective A.

10. Demonstrate leadership in public buildings by using on-site renewable energy in new and
existing township buildings where technically and economically practical.

11. Work with developers to consider renewable energy in the layout and construction of new
development.

12. Update regulations to help support solar adoption and provide information and education to
help property owners easily navigate permitting processes as they relate to solar energy.

13. Encourage community solar projects in the township to provide opportunities for township
residents to invest in local solar energy projects.

Your consideration of these comments will be appreciated.

*The link to the “Clean Energy Coalition” is here: http://cec-mi.org/

The specific set of steps the CEC outlines by which communities can move in energy-conserving
directions is here: http://cec-mi.org/communities/programs/michigan-renewable-energy-
tools/solar-ready-community/

Many other pages in the CEC website are worth a look beyond the above links.




